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TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Amy Gerskin 
DATE:   July 11, 2024 
RE: Bid Award Recommendation: 10-24APR24 –Greater Bonne Femme 

Watershed Initiative Return on Environment Study 
 
Request for Proposal 10-24APR24 –Greater Bonne Femme Watershed Initiative 
Return on Environment Study closed on April 24, 2024.  One bid response was 
received by Geosyntec Consultants Inc.   
 
The Evaluation Committee consisted of Lynne Hooper, Resource Management, 
Urban Hydrologist, and Nicki Rinehart, Resource Management, Stormwater 
Coordinator. The recommendation from the Evaluation Committee is to award the 
contract to Geosyntec Consultants Inc. The county contract number is C000836. 
 
The total cost of this contract is $154,500.00.  Any additional expenses will 
require a contract amendment. 
 
The budgeted cost of the contract is $152,600.00 and funds will reference 
Departments 1725 General Fund Resource Management Stormwater Planning 
and 2046, Road and Bridge Resource Management Stormwater Planning, 
account 71100 equally. Attached for reference is the bid tabulation and Award 
Recommendation form.  
 
 
 
ATT:  Bid Tab 
  
 
cc:  Bid File  
 Lynne Hooper, Nicki Rinehart, Resource Management 
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